
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mahle Powertrain Ltd 

XXXXXX redacted under FOIA section 40 
Costin House 
ST James Mill Road 
Northampton 
NN5 5TZ 

 
 
Dear XXXXXX redacted under FOIA section 40 
 

Variation of contract for K28022036c - WP140 Emissions Testing Programme 

2023 – Lot 3 Light Duty Vehicles Petrol, Diesel & NOVC Hybrid- M1/N1 

Further to your quotation dated 6 March 2024 for additional testing, I am now writing 

to formally accept your quotation of £20,437 and extend the contract until 30 

September 2024. 

This letter and your quotation constitutes a binding contract between yourselves and 

the Department for Transport and will be subject to the same Terms and Conditions of 

Contract including any amendments as Contract No K28022036c. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter and contact XXXXXX redacted under FOIA 
section 40 to discuss arrangements for the additional work.  
 

Yours sincerely 

XXXXXX redacted under FOIA section 40 
Senior Commercial Category Manager 

 

by authority of the Secretary of State for Transport 
 

 

 

XXXXXX redacted under FOIA section 40 
Senior Commercial Category Manager 
DVSA 
The Ellipse 
Padley Road  
Swansea  
SA1 8AN 

www.gov.uk/dvsa 
 

12 March 2024 
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